
3lSt July 2018 
Aisling Keogh, Programme Officer, 
EPA Headquarters PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Your Ref: Reg. No. P1081-01 

Notification under Section 87 (1E) (a) of the EPA Act 1992 Beech Row Farm Ltd., 

Doagheys, Glaslough, Monaghan. 

Dear Aisling, 

I refer to correspondence received from the EPA by the Planning Authority on the 2gth 
June 2018 in respect of the following: 

Licence Application Reference No: P1081-01 

Planning application reference 18/68 applies. 

Previous historical application also applies 89/300 -Lawrence McArdle. 

An Environmental Impact Statement was submitted as part of this planning application. 

Please note the above file is available to view on the following website: 

http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtypes 

Yours fait hf u Ily, 

Joan Ryan 
Ad m in ist rative Officer 
Planning 
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http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtypes


islina F Kehoe 

Su hj ect: 
Attachments: 

FW: P1081-01 Section 87 letter 
18.68 Beech Row Farm S87(le).docx 

From: Monaghan County Council (Planning Section) 
Sent: 31  July 2018 1 O : O l  
TO: Lice ns i ng S t  a ff <I ice n s i ng @I e p a. i e > 
Subject: RE: P1081-01 Section 87 letter 

Aisli ng, 

Please find attached response to  your email of 30th July, in relation to  licence No. 1081-01 Beech Row Farm Ltd. Can 
you confirm if you need a hard copy of same, please? 

Regards 

Joan Ryan 
Adrriinistrative Officer, Planning & Economic Development, 
Monaghan County Council 
County Offices I The Glen I Monaghan 
T +353 (0)47 30508 Ext: 508 
E :j rya n @ monaghancoco.ie 

From: Lice n s i ng S t  a ff <I ice n s i ng @ e pa. i e> 
Sent: 30 July 2018 11:24 
To: Joan Ryan Cjrvan @ monaghancoco.ie> 
Subject: FW: P1081-01 Section 87 letter 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear %/Madam, 
Please find letter below which was sent 2gth June, we await your response. 

K i d  Regards, 

Aiding F. Kehoe 
Officer - Env. Licensing Team 
57 Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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